


                          Peacock Inn – Belvoir

(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates are not currently available)
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  Peacock Inn (1890’s)                                                          Peacock Inn
Note –

The stables at Belvoir, down the hill from the castle, date from 1668, but part of them was later used as the 

Estate Office where tenants paid their rents.  As recompense for this twice yearly journey, tenants were
given tickets to the value of sixpence, one shilling or three shillings, which could be exchanged for a drink 

at the close by ‘Peacock Inn’.
Location – Opposite the entrance to the Castle grounds. 
Peacock Inn landlords –
1846 Richard Gibson (victualler)

1854 Richard Harrison

1861-80 John Harrison (victualler & farmer)

1881-1908
Ernest Francis Pogson (victualler & farmer)
(Note – the 1870, 75 & 81 Directories list the name as the ‘Peacock Hotel’)
1912
William Parnham



(Note – the 1895, 1908 & 12 Directories list the name as the ‘Peacock Hotel & posting house’)
CONVERTED (now Belvoir Lodge)
